

FEERING PARISH COUNCIL

Feering Community Centre · Coggeshall Road · Feering · Colchester · CO5 9QB

Telephone / Fax: (01376) 572882 (24 hour Answerphone)

Email: clerk@feeringparishcouncil.wanadoo.co.uk

To Members of the Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Feering Parish Council in the Parish Council Office at the Feering Community Centre on **Tuesday 17th. JANUARY 2017 at 7.30 pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Members of the public and press are invited to the Council meeting

KBMoney

Kevin B. Money

Clerk to Feering Parish Council – 10th. January 2017

The Public and Press have the right and are welcome to attend this meeting

FULL COUNCIL MEETING A G E N D A

001/2017 **Chairman Welcome**

002/2017 **Apologies for Absence**




003/2017 **Declaration of Interest**

To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary, Pecuniary or non-Pecuniary Interest relating to items on the Agenda

004/2017 **To approve the Minutes of the last meeting of Feering Parish Council** 

To receive and agree the minutes of the last meeting held on 20th December 2016
The Chairman will invite questions and observations from members of the public present. A maximum time of 15 minutes will be allowed

005/2017 **Clerks Report**

- Resignation of Councillor Inglis 
- Surplus of Tax returned to FPC £817 in April Precept payment.
- Defibrillator purchase and location discussion and approval - 
- CCTV – approve repair 
- Information on CIF grant for additional outside Gym equipment.
- Update on raising the Profile of FPC
 - a. Facebook
 - b. Website
 - c. Media
- Handyman update from last meeting
 - a. Jobs completed


006/2017 **District Councillor Report**

- To receive an update from District Councillor R. Mitchell

007/2017 **Planning Matters**

- Minutes of Planning meeting held on 20th December 2016 – Cllr K. Evans
- Report on Planning Meeting held on 17th January 2017– Cllr K. Evans

008/2017 **G. G. Adams Garden & Maintenance Services**

- Any issues to report
- PROW - Approval of 2017/18 ECC P3 SLA (service level agreement) 

009/2017 Highways & Transport

- VTAG report from Cllr M. Bonner
- A12 & A120 Community Forum meeting update from Cllr K. Evans



010/2017 Representative Reports

- FCA Management meeting Friday 13th January – Cllr M. Lakin to feedback
- Neighbourhood Plan
 - a. Update from Cllr L. Blackburn
 - b. BDC Local plan meeting update from Cllr K. Evans
- EALC / BALC report – Cllr H. Edwards
- Playing Field committee report – Cllr P. Lees
- PRoW & Cycleway Committee report – Cllr K. Evans
- Network Rail update - Cllr K. Evans
- Report on A12 & A120 community forum meetings – Cllr K. Evans
- Rivenhall Incinerator update from Cllr K. Evans

011/2017 Finance meeting to review and agree monthly expenditure (details distributed at meeting)

- Bank balances as at 30th December 2016 to be circulated to Councillors at the meeting

012/2017 Items for Next Agenda

Date of Next Full Council meeting Tuesday 21st February 2017 at 7.30pm

denotes a decision must be made at this meeting